Richard Hicks

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 4:38 PM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); donald.l.huson.ctr@army.mil; Mary
Lowery; Adam Colopy; Tina Lee

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)

Subject: VAQ99 WO# 16752 CSS# 34571 UPDATES

Ken, Don, Team,

Maximo notes : 3/7-Moore's onsite today -Moore's tech called Rick 4pm Monday - Moore's Reported they
tested cleaned fan control relays and were able to get fan operational - Moore's recommended -any work
related to this Kitchen fan / Ansul fire suppression system to get looked at by a fire protection company like
Simplex. Ken this needs to be done by your CC going forward ..We can discuss during our call tomorrow .

Work Order Description Site Location / Fac. Il
16752 KEF-1 Kitchen Exhaust Fan contactor does not stay closed to operate the fan 99REG5 VA099-01

3/7- work completed pending uploads

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Hicks

PM / 99TH -Region 5

5285 Shawnee Road

Suite #510

Alexandria, VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com



